Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: ENG HUEY NI <hneng@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 27 April 2023 4:00 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A

Subject: RE: Our ref: 21/22/22/VC05/026550 - Approval for TPD(DS) - Accident involving

GBD5393M (Ol) & SNE2056J on 5.11.2022

Lonpac External - General

Lonpac External - General

Hi Hsiao Tong,
Please proceed as proposed.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Eng Huey Ni

Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
DID: 6279 9244 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 25,2023 2:30 PM

To: ENG HUEY NI <hneng@I|onpac.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@I|onpac.com>

Subject: [SEEK MANDATE] - Your ref: 21/22/22/VC05/026550 // Our ref : CC4/LPC22011422/Apa3qg2 [ACCIDENT
INVOLVING GBD5393M(LONPAC) AND SNE2056J (TP) ON 05/11/2022]

Your ref: 21/22/22/VC05/026550
Our ref : CC4/LPC22011422/Apa3q2

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD5393M(LONPAC) AND SNE2056J (TP) ON 05/11/2022

We refer to the above matter.

The accident occurred when our driver opened and hit third party vehicle. We are of the view that liability is not in
our driver’s favour as per BOLA 26.

We seek your approval to offer repairer “MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD" at $3,722.00(all-in).
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The summary is as follows: -

Amount Claimed Amount Revised
1. Cost of Repair (with 8% GST) $ 7,403.75 $3,240.00 ($3,000.00 + 8%GST)
2. Loss of Rental (4days x $120.00) S 480.00 S 480.00 (4days x $120.00)
3. Insurance Search Fee S 2.00 S 2.00
Total | $ 7,885.75 $3,722.00

Surveyor recommended 4days for repair.

Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal.

Kindly note that this inspection report dated 11/04/2023 is only for mandate purpose.
Kindly let us have your approval / instruction.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
5(408933)

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.
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